
From: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:46 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: So how is this appropriate...

Not savvy. Not savvy at all. In fact, really amateurish.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2016, at 9:23 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

..for the leader of a news-gathering organization to comment – not in an email, but social media – to one of the chain's editors?

Kelly Adrian Frick via The Flint Journal

57 mins ·

Bryn Mickle looked like he might go kick Snyder's ass himself. It was awesome. I'm proud of you, Bryn!

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

<image001.jpg>